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Malave, Erin

From: Mary [mary@thepecklawfirm.net]
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 7:50 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Doc #L10000055212
f—-__——-—“

Please add EIN No. 27-2664691 for Pegs-n-Cards, LLC.
Thank you.

Mary Last

THE PECK LAW FIRM

631 V.S. Mighway 1, Suite 303
North Pafm Beach, TL 33408
(561) 845-7767

(561) 828-7641 (fax fine)

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the
addrassee{s) and may contain confidential or privileged informatlon. Na representaticn is made as to the accuracy or completeness of
the information contained in this electronic message. Certain assumptions may have been made in thé preparation of this material as at
this date, and are subject to change without notice. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment{s} is strictly prohibited. '

 you received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender or call Deborah C, Peck at 561-845-7767, and destroy all copies of this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you
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